MODEL FORM: NOTICE OF SECTION 504 COMMITTEE MEETING
[bookmark: _GoBack]The Minnesota Department of Education has developed this model form for use by the education community. Districts are not required to use this model. The purpose of this model form is to provide helpful guidance and a documentation model including the required data elements for compliance with Section 504 requirements. Organizations are responsible for ensuring its accessibility for their end-users. 
MEMORANDUM
TO:	Parents/Guardians of 	 (Student Name)
FROM:	Section 504 Coordinator 	 (Name and phone number)
DATE:		
RE:	Notice of Section 504 Committee Meeting 
The meeting will occur at the time and date mutually agreed upon by parents/guardians and the school as follows:
Date: 		Time: 	
Location: 	
The purpose of the meeting is to discuss:
	 Results of evaluation
	 Instructional progress
	 Review of placement/Section 504 Plan
	 Misconduct
	 Other (specify) 	
The following individuals are planning to attend the meeting:
	 Parents		 Specialist
	 Classroom Teacher		 Principal
	 Guidance Counselor		 Psychologist
	 Nurse		 Student
	 Interpreter		 Other (specify)
Please indicate if there are additional individuals that you would like to attend the meeting: 
Name: 	
Contact Information: 	
Please return the attached form in the enclosed envelope confirming your plan to attend the meeting. We look forward to continuing to work with you in the best interests of your child. 
Enclosure: Confirmation of Plan to Attend Section 504 Committee Meeting Form
Notice of Section 504 Committee Meeting Form		Rev. February 2015
